



# Mikhail Khramtsov

Frontend Developer

mikhail.hramtsov@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

[Mikhail Khramtsov | HR13](#)

Tbilisi, Georgia

## Tech stack

---

Javascript | Vue 2/3 | Nuxt 2/3 | Vuex/Pinia | SCSS | React | Typescript | Tailwind | Git | Webpack/Vite | Node.js

## About

---

A developer with over 5 years of professional hands-on experience in Frontend. Being a front-end developer and providing the visible part of a product, I have a great eye for details, so I like working on concepts and developing creative ideas with the rest of the team.

## Experience

---

Oct 2023 - present

### UnaFinancial

Senior frontend developer

UnaFinancial is a group of fintech companies located in many countries, providing different financial services such as POS, BNPL, IL and PDL online.

My current project is an SSR app that offers PDL and IL services to users, it is a pilot version of a global digital platform based on which further projects of the company will be built. My responsibilities include:

- Work closely with colleagues from my team (15 people in the product team and 10 more in the core team).
- Management of all frontend processes in a big enterprise project including releases and implementation of new features. I managed to build a consistent and clear release process.
- Facilitate retros for the team.

Stack: Nuxt 3, TS, Vite, SCSS

July 2021 - Sep 2023

## **Noveo**

Software engineer (Frontend developer)

In this large Europe-oriented outsourcing company, I worked on a number of diverse projects with developers from all over the world in medium-sized English-speaking teams (up to 16 teammates).

- Worked closely with clients' teams and participated in stand-ups, demos and retros in English
- Estimated and divided several clients' projects into measurable tasks
- Participated in 9 different projects - some of them were developed from scratch whereas some of them were already functioning businesses with thousands of customers
- Implemented a DOM chart feature using an open-source lib, reduced loading speed by 3 times by optimizing code base

The projects I worked on: UI Kit with TS components (Vue 3), Medical portal (Vue 3), Interactive tree of tasks (Vue 3/d3.js), European B2B car insurance service (Vue 3), Dashboard of the IoT devices (Vue 3), Crypto stock market platform (Vue 2), Crypto stock market platform admin panel (Vue 2), NFT generating web-app (Vue 3), Dashboard of the set of the devices belonging to the company (Vue 2).

Main stack: Vue 2 / Vue 3 script setup, vite, webpack, pinia, vuex, TypeScript, Nuxt 3, tailwind CSS, CI/CD via GitHub actions.

Sept. 2020 -  
July 2021

## **Mivoks**

Frontend developer

Since that moment I have been working on the development of complex vue.js web apps. I created 2 iOS/Android applications based on vue.js and Apache cordova. I led the whole dev. and architectural processes concerning the Frontend side and delivered those apps to the App Store/Play market. To make this happen I've overcome a lot of non-trivial tasks:

- Wrote a bridging plugin for iOS in Objective-C and for Android in Java that handled requests and worked with device memory
- Integrated such services as Apple Pay, Google Pay, Google Maps
- Published those apps into the stores

I also helped my colleagues to learn vue.js and modern tools for building websites.

## Education

---

2015 - 2020

### Chelyabinsk State Pedagogical University

Bachelor of Education - BEd, Teaching English and German as a Second or Foreign Language

## Skills

---

- English – [EF SET English Certificate 76/100 \(C2 Proficient\)](#)
- German – B1
- Figma / Adobe Experience Design
- Web Design - [Udemy Certificate](#)

## Pet Projects

---

### The Dev – Blog

A blog application that allows users to look through the articles grouped by categories, create accounts, change profile-related info, leave comments and likes; and admins to create/delete/update new articles and manage its markup.

- Link to the blog - <https://blog.hr13.ru/>
- Link to the admin dashboard - <https://api.blog.hr13.ru/admin>
- Link to the repo - <https://github.com/hramtsov13/hr13-blog>

**Stack:** Nuxt 3, Strapi 4, TS, Tailwind.

### Crypto bank

MVP of a crypto bank offering payments using a debit card as a cold wallet, by instant conversion of crypto into fiat. This commercial side project was aimed at horizontal growth by learning React with highly experienced React developers.

- Developed a landing page of the bank
- Developed a personal account page

**Stack:** Next.js, TS, Radix, effector, feature-sliced methodology.

### Online Business English school

I have redesigned and redeveloped a Business English school web platform that was previously built with plain HTML, CSS, and JS, focusing on tech, design, and DevOps.

I have set up a streamlined DevOps workflow using Coolify and GitHub Actions, with Stage and Prod environments for feature testing. Now the new platform is scalable and modern.

- Link to the school - <https://anglichannka.ru/>
- Link to the repo - private organisation (I can invite if you need to)

**Stack:** Next.js, TS, Shadcn/ui, effector, feature-sliced methodology.